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MEMORANDUM FOR: DEPUTY AVIATION OFFICER

SUBJECT: CAF Training Update

Bagis for Action: Note from DAO,

-

: a. Administrative arrengements. All administrative arrapgements - ‘- |

pertaining to billeting, mess, PX privileges, identification/privilege cards,
ration cards, medical care, transportation end money exchange have been made.

b. Instructor pilots. Four French speaking UH-1E instruotor pllots

have completed IP training and will be offieially validated as USARV UH-1H

JP's prior to 6 Dec 70. One French speaking gtudent IP, 1,9 Cav, was r+urned

to his unit on 30 Nov due to lack of flying proficiency. Another French
apeaking student IP, CW2 Gregory, ;57 Med Det, will complete IP training un
4 Dec and will be used in trainivg the CAF,

ce Flying equipment, Twenty four each SPHA flying helmets have been
received. These helmsts will be issued to the pilots and crew chiefs,.

d. Translation of the Technical Manuals, The UH-1E pllots check 1list,
emergsncy procedures and standardizatic:: of procedures guide have been
translated. Applicable portions of insiructlons pertaining to performence
of preflight, postflight and intermediate inspections are being translated
and will be completed by 6 Dec 70.

e. PIO release. Tnformation is still classified secret. MACV PIO
reports that DOD is not going to release this information to the public
until certain hearings are completed (Assume these are Senate hearings).

f. Entry fomalities., MACV has not yet informed USARV of the entry
formalitles for CAF,

g. Governmentsl srnetion. MACV has not notiffsd USARV if the GOSVN
has approved this projoct,

h., Clagsroom ingtvuction, POITs and lesson plans have been complei=d,
Rehearsals of instrucliun are underway. Major problems are not expaci .,

1. TLetter of Agrennent. MACV will send USARV a msg directing that

individual walvers of liability be executed in 1lleu of an agreement.
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